

David L. Woody

Qualifications Summary

As the Owner / Principal of Zaetric, Mr. Woody has over 40 year's technical writing and business management systems support experience in business and technical operations, contract development, project management, engineering, equipment design and manufacturing.



Zaetric Business Solutions, LLC was founded by Mr. Woody in 2000. For US and foreign technical-leaning clients, Zaetric develops, compiles and publishes business and technical documentation, provides project or vendor management support and develops or analyzes and improves business or technical processes. Working with client technical and business subject matter experts to reduce their workload and increase their efficiency is a core Zaetric skill set.

Zaetric has formed, staffed and managed specialty service companies in the US for foreign clients.

Zaetric services apply in any market requiring business or technical document development, business management systems support or printing/binding services.

Management & Technical Skill Set

- Technical and business documentation development
- Field operations & equipment
- Web site content development
- Workflow and process evaluation
- Engineering, service & fabrication company operations
- Commercial and technical contract development, negotiation and administration (as buyer and seller)
- Project management, project controls and scheduling
- Procurement and vendor management

Work History

- 2000 to Present – Owner / Founder - Zaetric Business Solutions, LLC
- 1998 to 2000 – Director of Project Controls – FMC SOFEC
- 1997 to 1998 – HSE Consultant – FMC SOFEC
- 1992 to 1997 – Operations Manager – Hydralift USA
- 1989 to 1992 – Project Manager – VARCO BJ
- 1988 to 1989 – Vendor Management Consultant – BJ
- 1979 to 1987 – Staff Subsea Engineer – ODECO

Education:

- MBA – Our Lady of the Lake University, San Antonio, Texas
- BS in Technology – University of Houston, Houston, Texas